
 

 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

FIRST SELECTMAN 

 

Telephone (203) 563-0100 

Fax (203) 563-0299 

Email to: lynne.vanderslice@wiltonct.org 

 

 
Lynne A. Vanderslice 

First Selectwoman 
 

Lori A. Bufano 
Second Selectwoman 

 

Joshua S. Cole 
Selectman 

 

Deborah A. McFadden 
Selectwoman  

 

Ross H. Tartell 
Selectman 

___________ 
TOWN HALL 

238 Danbury Road 
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November 1, 2021    

 

TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 

FROM: Jacqueline Rochester 
 

RE:  2022 Proposed Town Hall Employees Paid Holiday Schedule 

 

Below is a proposed 2022 Town Hall Employee Paid Holiday Schedule for your review and approval: 
   
HOLIDAY 
 

New Year’s Day   Monday, January 3 * (New Years’ Holiday falls on Saturday) 
 

Martin Luther King Day  Monday, January 17 * 
 

Presidents Day   Monday, February 21   
 

Good Friday    Friday, April 15 * 
 

Memorial Day    Monday, May 30 * 
 

Independence Day   Monday July 4 * 

        

Labor Day    Monday, September 5 * 

 

Columbus/Indigenous Peoples Day Monday, October 10 
 

Veterans Day    Friday, November 11 
 

Thanksgiving Day   Thursday, November 24 * 

Day after Thanksgiving  Friday, November 25 * 
 

Christmas    Monday, December 26 *(Christmas Holiday falls on Sunday) 

 

     

As per contract – 9 set holidays* plus two recognized holidays and one floating holiday to be 

determined by the BoS. 

 


